
Request For Proposal: Capacity Building Grants                                     
Up to $5,000 Per Request 

Contact Person: Sara Soto-Gonzalez  
sgonzalez@first5sbc.org 

 
5385 Hollister Ave., Bldg. 10, Suite 110 

Santa Barbara, CA 93111 
Telephone: 805-884-8085 

 
218 West Carmen Lane, Suite 111 

Santa Maria, CA 93458 
Telephone: 805-739-8740 

 

Application  must be received by: 

Friday, April 28, 2017 No later than 1:00 pm 

FIRST 5 SANTA BARBARA COUNTY REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

WWW.FIRST5SBC.ORG 

mailto:sgonzalez@first5sbc.org


What we will fund? 
First 5 Santa Barbara County seeks to fund projects reflecting the areas in Table 1, below. Funded activities under this 
grant are intended to support short-term individual and/or organizational-wide change efforts that will be achieved 
within one year. In this regard, these small grants are intended to 1) the leadership of the organizations served under 
this effort, through training staff, volunteers or board members; 2) improve how resources including human capital are 
utilized to serve clients; 3) Design and/or conduct strategic and impactful outreach efforts that include public education, 
advocacy or dissemination of information on topics centered on the importance of the first five years of life and; 4) 
improve the services that organizations provide. These grants are not intended to fund direct services. First 5 funds 
may only be used to support activities, programs and organizations that serve children prenatal through age 5 and their 
families. For clarification of this please contact: Sara Soto-Gonzalez using her contact information found on the cover 
page of this packet. 
Table 1.   Area  Funded Activities 
1 Context Communication: A series of workshops, learning communities 

or meetings centered on increasing public engagement and 
awareness; media coverage; public will; political will; and or 
policy changes around issues specific to children 0-5 and their 
families.  

Definition: Improving the political environment that 
surrounds the system so it produces the policy and 
funding changes needed to create and sustain it. 

2 Components Trainings: A series of workshops, learning communities or 
meetings focused on increasing the capacity of multiple 
agencies and their staff to improve the quality of services 
utilized by children 0-5 and their families.  

Definition: Establishing high-performance programs 
and services within the system that produce results 
�(�}�Œ���•�Ç�•�š���u�������v���.���]���Œ�]���•�X 
3 Connections Cross Agency Collaboration and Planning: A series of 

workshops, learning communities or meetings focused on 
improving shared goals; development of MOUs across 
systems; cross-system training and sharing; shared 
competencies or skills standards; and/or shared data systems. 

Definition: Creating strong and effective linkages 
across system components that further improve 
�Œ���•�µ�o�š�•���(�}�Œ���•�Ç�•�š���u�������v���.���]���Œ�]���•�X 

4 Infrastructure Organizational Capacity Building: Activities or initiatives that 
increase the capacity of programs to connect with and serve 
clients, increase efficiencies in a way that leads to larger and 
or longer-term impacts, or expand data collection and analysis 
in ways that enable organizations to improve services. 

Definition: Developing the supports systems need to 
function effectively and with quality. 

 
Submission Guidelines 
Submit one original signed application and budget forms along with 14 photocopies (15 total) that are 3-hole 
punched. The original application and budget forms may be mailed or hand-delivered. Regardless of the 
postmark date, applications must be received by First 5 no later than 1:00 p.m. on Friday, April 28, 2017. 

 
Review Process 
Each application will be reviewed by the Commission to assess whether it meets the intent of the RFP. To accomplish 
this, each applicant will be assessed using the following four questions contained in Table 2, as a minimum measure of 
meeting the intent. First 5 staff will provide an analysis and recommendation to the Commission as to whether the 
application �u�����š�•���š�Z�����]�v�š���v�š���}�(���š�Z�����Z�&�W�X�������}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•���Á�]�o�o���Œ���À�]���Á���š�Z�������‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v�•�����v�����•�š���(�(�[�•���Œ�����}�u�u���v�����š�]�}�v�•�����v����
will approve the final list of applicants to be funded and the amount of funding for each. 
 
Applications that are judged to have met the intent of the RFP are not guaranteed to be funded.  Once an application is 
deemed to have met the intent of the RFP, the Commission may take into account many factors in determining whether 
an application is funded. These factors include, but are not limited to: the needs in the community, the value and 
opportunities portrayed in each application, and the value and importance of the outcomes expected to be delivered 
through each grant.   



 
 
 
 

 

Funding 
Maximum funding allowed per application is $5,000 with a total of $40,000 available for these Capacity Building grants.  
The Commission may decide to only partially fund an application. The Commission also may choose to spend only a 
portion of the $40,000 allocated in its budget for these grants.   
 
One funding cycle is proposed at this time. A second cycle may occur at the beginning of 2018 if funds are available. The 
Commission reserves the right to expend all funds in the first cycle of this funding. 
 

Questions  
Questions regarding this RFP should be directed to: Sara Soto-Gonzalez, email: sgonzalez@first5sbc.org The last day for 
submittal of questions to be answered is April 18, 2017 at 1PM. Answers to questions will be posted as they are 
received.   
 

Table 2.  
Does the application meet the funding areas outlined in Table 1?    Yes or No 
Can the proposed work be accomplished within the funding cycle? Yes or No 
Keeping in mind the funding areas, stated in Table 1, does this project represent capacity building rather 
than direct service? 

Yes or No 

Does the budget reflect what is presented in the application?   Yes or No 
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RFP: Capacity Building Budget 2017-2018
�$�W�W�D�F�K�P�H�Q�W����

Payee Name:

Payee Mailing Address:                                 Has the organization ever received payment
from �W�K�H��County of Santa ��Barbara?

Yes No

Line Item Budget : 
(materials/equipment/other)  

Amount  

Total amount r equested from 
First  5 Santa Barbara County  
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